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BRIAN BRABAZON

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE: Title 29, United States Code, Section 501(c)-Embezzlement of

Assets by Labor Organization Officer.
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KEVIN V. RYAN(CABN 118321)

United States Attomey

Plaintiff,
v,
BRIAN BRABAZON
Defendant.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN JOSE DIVISION

CR 03 2017

)
)
) VIOLATION: 29 U.S.C. § 501(c) -
g Embezzlement of Assets by Labor
: Organization Officer

)

SAN JOSE VENUE

The Grand Jury charges:

INDICTMENT

On or about May 25, 2001, in Santa Clara County, the Northern District of Califomia and

elsewhere, the defendant

i
7

INDICTMENT

BRIAN BRABAZON

did embezzle, steal and willfully and unlawfully abstract and convert to his own use monies,
funds and assets of Local 294-C of the United Food and Commercial Workers, AFL-CIO, a labor
“ organization, in which he was an officer and employee thereof; that is, as President of Local 294-

C, the defendant wrote to himself union check number 125 in the amount of $3,672.84 for the

4

™7

RS



© N 0 U oe W N W

NN RN N NN NN PR R P PR K
D N ol W N O Ww o 3 O\U'Ihm ::; l-': g

purpose of attending a union convention in June 2001 when in fact he did not attend the
convention but cashed the check and kept the money for his own personal use.

All in violation of Title 29, United States Code, Section 501(c).
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KEVIN V. RYAN
United States Attorney
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MATT AP
Chief, San Jose Branch Office
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